BRIGHSTONE (I.W.) PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk & Registrar: Mrs. Susannah Jennings

`Frensham`, Chilton Lane, Brighstone, Isle of Wight. P030 4DR.

Website: www.brighstoneparish.org

4th October 2018

The next Meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Wednesday 10th October 2018 at 7.30pm, in the Brighstone Methodist Church..

Members of the Public are welcome to attend.

Yours sincerely,

Susannah Gennings (Clerk & Registrar).

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for Absence.
- 2. Declarations of Interest Book to be completed as and when required and any Interests declared verbally.
- 3. To confirm and sign the Minutes of Full Council Meeting of 19th September
- *4. Clerk's report and updates:
 - i. Legal responsibility of the maintenance of ditches
 - ii. Hedges encroaching onto the highway
- *5. Public Participation, on General Matters, at the discretion of the Parish Council.
- 6. To consider Planning Applications

LBC/23145/P, P/01038/18. Berry Barn, New Road, Brighstone. Removal of condition 6 on P/00998/99 which restricts the occupancy of the units to holiday use only.

TCP/4080/A, P/01067/18. Arden, Moor Lane, Brighstone. Householder Application - Proposed side and rear extensions

- 7. To receive Planning Decisions.
- 8. To note date of possible mid-month Planning Meeting 24th October
- 9. To discuss the proposal to apply for the Brighstone public house to become a Community Asset
- 10. To discuss request to hold an event on Brook Green
- 11. To acknowledge the Recreation Ground Maintenance report and to agree actions
- 12. To consider improving disabled access to the children's playground
- 13. Too acknowledge Best Kept Village Awards and to discuss location of new bench
- 14. To discuss the Military Road works being carried out by Island Roads
- 15. To agree quote for dead tree to be felled
- 16. To consider grant applications for 2018/19
- 17. To discuss speed restrictions on upper part of Moortown Lane into Lynch Lane
- 18. To comment on the proposed new division boundaries for the Isle of Wight
- 19. To discuss the Housing Needs Survey to be conducted in 2019
- 20. To discuss and updates regarding the possible encroachment on the Recreation Ground
- 21 To discuss the former Countryman site in Limerstone
- 22. To discuss action regarding the Isle of Wight Council Planning Department re. The Guet in Limerstone
- 23. To consider any updates regarding the planning application on the Blanchards site.
- *24. To receive IW Councillor's report.
- 25. To receive Risk Assessment Checks for October
- 26. To acknowledge the clerk's resignation and agree terms and advert for new clerk
- 27. To receive External Audit Report for 2017/18
- 28. To confirm and agree Accounts for Payment.
- 29. To receive Financial Statement to 30th September 2018
- *30. To receive Reports from Representatives on Outside Bodies.
- *31. Correspondence.
- *32. Other Matters Members may wish to raise, at the discretion of the Chairman
 - 33. To note date of the next Parish Council Meeting 14th November. 7.30pm at Brighstone Methodist church.



NB. To note no actions can be taken on Items marked *	